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TO: Greenheck Business Partners 

FROM: Dave Mayer, Product Manager, Power Roof Ventilators 

DATE: April 15, 2019 

SUBJECT:  Sidewall Mounted CUE/CUBE Replacing Models CW/CWB  

 

 
The August release of CAPS® 4.30 will provide several improvements for wall mounted CUE/CUBE models 
to help win on bid day. 
 

 Adding a flush mounting flange option for non-UL762 applications 

 Adding the interior wall grille option 

 Removing the $100 list price add for the sidewall mounting option 

These improvements will complete our wall mount offering which began with 
the introduction of wall mount CUE and CUBE models in CAPS 4.21  
(August 2016). The square base on these units offer simple mounting and 
additional accessories required by code in commercial cooking applications. 
 
With this last addition of improvements for the sidewall CUE/CUBE
models in CAPS 4.30, you have a full range of sizes, performance, and 
accessories. The sidewall CUE/CUBE models now provide a superior selection to models CW and 
CWB.

As a result, models CW and CWB will be discontinued over a series of CAPS releases. Starting with CAPS 
4.30 (August 2019), models CW and CWB will not be available for new selections. However, you may still 
order existing marks (selections) for projects already quoted until the December 2019 (CAPS 4.31) release 
when the models will no longer be available for order.  
 
 
 Sidewall CUE/CUBE CW/CWB 

CFM 14,700 12,450
SP 5.0 2.75 
Sizes 060 – 300 (incl. HP, XP) 060 – 300 (excl. HP, XP) 
Base Square Round 
Mounting Curb or Flange Flange 

For more information on how to select the sidewall CUE/CUBE please click here or contact the Power 
Roof Ventilator group (PRV) at fans@greenheck.com or 1-800-984-8713. 

Model CUBE 


